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From: CASTRO, CLAUDIA 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:13 PM 

To: NEUSTETER, SUZANNE; WILHELMY, RONALD; MARTINEZ, RAYMOND 

CC: GRIPPO, VINCENT; BELLO, FRANK 

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime 

Demonstration Project--lmportant Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015 

Claudia Castro, Adm. P.A. 

NYPD Contract Administration Unit 

90 Church Street, Suite 1206 

New York, NY 10007 

Phone# 646-610-4786 

Fax #646-610-5224 

From: Bilal Karriem [mailto:bkarriem@keystatsinc.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:46 PM 

To: BELLO, FRANK; CASTRO, CLAUDIA 

Subject: RE: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration 

Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015 

Importance: High 

Hello Mr. Bello and Ms. Castro -- 

| have a few initial questions: 

1) Should | send all requested information to you electronically and through express mail 

2) Is it possible to get an additional week to gather all the information? If not, how much additional time can | get. 

3) What data elements are present in the data set to be provided by NYPD? 

4) Are the data elements in the data set provided by NYPD the only data elements allowed? 

5) No description of what precisely is being predicted has been given. Without that, it's difficult to determine what 

additional elements one would like to have present in the data set. Can you provide a description of what we are being 

asked to predict (i.e. What crime types for example) 

Kind regards, 

Bilal Karriem 

President 

Keystats, Inc. 

T: (914) 337-6883 

F: (914) 793-5991 

E: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com 

Online Vcard : Visit Bilal Karriem 

www.keystatsinc.com 
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From: BELLO, FRANK [mailto:FRANK.BELLO@nypd.org] 

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:38 PM 

To: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com 

Cc: CASTRO, CLAUDIA 

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration 

Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015 

Please refer to the attachments. Request your response by October 1, 2015. 

Thanks, Frank Bello 

Frank Bello 

NYPO-Contract Administration 

Assistant Commissioner 

(646) 610-5220 Work 

(646) 879-4956 Mobile 

frank. bella@nypd.arg, 

90 Church Street 

Room 1206 

New York, N¥ 10007 

Usa 

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
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From: Bilal Karriem [bkarriem@keystatsinc.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:46 PM
To: BELLO, FRANK; CASTRO, CLAUDIA
Subject: RE: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime
Demonstration Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Hello Mr. Bello and Ms. Castro --

 
 
I have a few initial questions:

 
1) Should I send all requested information to you electronically and through express mail

 
2) Is it possible to get an additional week to gather all the information? If not, how much additional time can I get.

 
3) What data elements are present in the data set to be provided by NYPD?

 
4)  Are the data elements in the data set provided by NYPD the only data elements allowed?

 
5) No description of what precisely is being predicted has been given. Without that, it's difficult to determine what
additional elements one would like to have present in the data set. Can you provide a description of what we are being
asked to predict (i.e. What crime types for example)

 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Bilal Karriem
President
Keystats, Inc.
T: (914) 337-6883
F: (914) 793-5991

E: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com
 
Online Vcard : Visit Bilal Karriem

www.keystatsinc.com
 

From: BELLO, FRANK [mailto:FRANK.BELLO@nypd.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:38 PM
To: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com
Cc: CASTRO, CLAUDIA
Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in an Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration
Project--Important Dated Material that is due on October 1, 2015

Please refer to the attachments.  Request your response by October 1, 2015.
Thanks, Frank Bello
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